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From:  Ben Kong (I NN
To: bc_102_17@legco.gov.hk oo
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 03:07PM

Subject:  written Submission on behalf of Mr LI Francis

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing on behalf of Mr Li Francis ( ZFZRIB/EE ) to submit his written submission.

Mr Li's reference number during registration is/{{jj

Indented below is his written submission:

ERAEEHEBEEEWERER  SFMNARRTRES - SHENSFHRRAMNTEEAREH - &
EMRENZEREE - BFRESHATENENERRB48SHE - X BEEESMNANTD - mMEEE
R - FURBRAEETHINAZSRZRE  JRENEES - ERERRESEHNERN - B
RESEMNSHIERIT— MR -

AMP—FISNEATE  HEARCUTE—ESRE - BEANASHMNAM D EREREEZEER
hEEE - MIEEIEEN —mE R IRITEIRERES -

AASEEANIFR:EENPEFEEOBRTESE - HEAROEBHAMEAABRSIHEEN
BHEHE ATRIABBMGEES - H7TERTRER  BNOEETREEEE (RREsH
(—3FiR ) 1EPIER) WER - IFELEEHEEABRIIAKGRN (RRESE (—HmRR ) &5 -

ERESHN—MRREHARERER - FEMMARRKE - ERASBENBERHRERRE - X
ERHEBBANAERE  BBEFES - "TBRuHEE .  BEEBUSEMIME RIS HEE
MIREZY - WENREARRRAE - MERATERRE - FREAESHERSES -

Thank you very much for your kind attention.

Yours faithfully,
Ben Kong
Policy Officer, Savantas Policy Institute
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